Ing. Marcel Hahn

odt I

Odeslano: 26. fijna 2020 17:55
Komu: 'Ing. Marcel Hahn'
Predmét: RE: Objednavka kamer

Dobry den, objednavku akceptujeme a bereme timto na védomi.
Dékujme za Vas zdjem o nase sluzby.
S pozdravem a v Ucté

Varecha Radek v.r.
jednatel

COPSERVIS s.r.o.
Dlouhé& 84/2
Darkovice

747 17

WWW.COPSEervis.cz
www.securelink.cz

This message is intended solely for the designated recipient(s). It may contain confidential or proprietary
information and may be subject to attorney-client privilege or other confidentiality protections. If you are
not a designated recipient you may not review, copy or distribute this message. If you receive this in error,
please notify the sender by reply e-mail and delete this message. Thank you.

From: Ing. Marcel Hahr

Sent: Monday, October 26, 2020 1:53 PM
To:
Subject: Objednavka kamer

Vazeny pane Varecho,

zasilam objednavku na kamery pro MKDS.
Prosim o potvrzeni a akceptaci objednavky.
S pfanim pfijemného dne

Ing. Marcel Hahn
vedouci oddéleni informatiky
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